
NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 

Northwest Florida Water Management District 
Attn: Procurement Officer 
81 Water Management 
Drive Havana, FL 33333 

Request for Proposal (RFP) No.: 18-002 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 

DATE: March 22, 2018 

Project Title: District Inspector General Services 

Deadline For Proposal Submission Remains March 28, 2018 at 2:00 P.M. ET 

 

This ADDENDUM NO.1 is issued for the District Inspector General Services RFP 18-002 
to provide answers to questions received during the inquiry period. Attached are the 
questions and answers. 

                                                                                                                                                                                       

 
Question 1:  Who is the most recent firm to provide these services (if applicable)?  

Answer:   Law, Redd, Crona, and Munroe, PA 

                                                                                                                                                                                          

 
Question 2:  Has the prior firm been invited to bid (if applicable)? 

Answer:   The prior firm has been notified that the IG services RFP has been publicly advertised. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                    
 
Question 3:  What are the prior fees for these services (if applicable)? 

Answer:   The previous contract was renewable every two years for up to 6 years. The contractor 
kept hourly rates for positions the same during this time with one exception. There was 
a manager position with an hourly rate of $155/hour the first three years, $120/hour in 
the fourth year, and then returned to $155/hour in the fifth and sixth years. Depending 
on the audits to be conducted as identified in the annual internal audit work plans, the 
percent of hours utilized across positions changed. Below are the hourly rates and 
percent utilized allocation that were Governing Board-approved for the last two years.  

 

  
 

Hourly Rate  
Percent 
Utilized  

      
Partner  $220  20%  
Audit Manager  $155  20%  
IT Audit Manager  $180  20%  
Senior Auditor  $120  30%  
Staff Auditor  $100  10%  

                                      



                                                                                                                                                                                            
 
Question 4: What is the current year budget for these services? 

Answer: The current year budget is $40,000. 

                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
Question 5: Since we are a privately-owned professional association, we do not have audited financial 

statements, nor do we file other corporate financial information such as a Form 10-K. For 
the financial information requirement in the RFP, would a letter from our bank stating our 
consistent good standing along with a statement about our average revenues of the past 
three fiscal years suffice?  

Answer: Yes, a letter from your bank stating your consistent good standing along with a 
statement about average revenues of the past three fiscal years will suffice as a 
response. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
Question 6:  If we include a subcontractor in our proposal, will we need to include financial information 

for them as well, or will the primary contractor’s information suffice? 

Answer: No, the primary contractor’s information will suffice as a response. 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
Question 7: Please provide a copy of the prior year risk assessment.  Has there been any changes to 

operations, the operating environment, staffing, etc. that would cause that risk profile to 
substantially change? 

Answer: The District did not have a prior year risk assessment conducted. The only noticeable 
change in the last year has been to the District’s organizational chart in that we moved 
some activities between programs for the purpose of improved efficiency and 
effectiveness. 

                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
Question 8: Does a person/ business entity have to be set up as a vendor in the state system in order to 

submit the RFP? I have read the RFP details and do not see the requirement to be 
preapproved as a vendor, nor do I see where to sign up to be accepted as a vendor to 
submit RFPs to the state of Florida. Please advise and if you are able to provide a web link 
to apply as a vendor, it would be much appreciated. 

Answer: The District does not require a respondent to sign up as a vendor with the State of 
Florida’s Vendor Bid System (VBS) to submit a response nor does the District pre-
approve vendors prior to submitting a response. The District is not a state agency, but 
uses the Vendor Bid System as a way to maximize its reach to publicly advertise 
competitive solicitations. The District will receive proposals at the address provided in 
the RFP under 3.2 SUBMISSION AND WITHDRAWAL. 

 

 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 RFP NO. 18-002 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
DISTRICT INSPECTOR GENERAL SERVICES 

 

Acknowledgement Form 
 
NOTE:  THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED BELOW AND INCLUDED WITH THE PROPOSAL. 
 
Section 1.11 of RFP 18-002 includes the following text: 
 

“All addenda issued by the District will include an addendum acknowledgment form 
which must be signed and included with any Proposals that are submitted to the District. 
In the event multiple addenda are issued, a separate acknowledgment form for each 
addendum must be included with the Proposal at the time it is submitted to the District.” 
 

 
Failure to file a timely protest of a provision of the RFP within the time prescribed in section 
120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of the right to contest a term, condition or 
specification of the RFP in a protest of an attend award. 
 
I, the undersigned, having read Addendum No. 1 to Request for Proposals 18-002, and having a 
comprehensive understanding of all provisions, rules, requirements, restrictions, etc. contained 
herein, agree to same and respectfully submit the proposal contained herein. 
 
Please submit a signed copy of this form along with your proposal. 
 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED BY: ____________________________ ________________________ 
   Signature of Respondent   Date 
 
 
 
 
TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF RESPONDENT_____________________________________ 
 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=bid%20protest&URL=0100-0199/0120/Sections/0120.57.html

